
From: glenn.werner@hklaw.com 
Sent: Wednesday, April 08, 2009 10:59 AM 
To: Towanda Bryant 
Cc: george.wheeler@hklaw.com 
Subject: RE: HARRIS CORP. ... FCC Earth Station Inquiry 
 
Towanda, 
An engineer has reviewed the angles as referenced in the 312 filing noted below 
(#SES-LIC-20090403-00409, Call E090062). 
 
The corrected figures are as follows for each antenna.  
 
E56.  Earth Station Azimuth Angle Eastern  Limit :   109.1 
E57.  Antenna  Elevation Angle Eastern  Limit :  23.6 
 
E58.  Earth Station Azimuth Angle Western Limit :  247.3 
 
E59.  Antenna Elevation Angle Western  Limit :  28.2 
 
If you have any questions or need anything further just let us know. 
 
Thank you,  
Glenn G. Werner  
Legal Assistant  
Holland + Knight  
2099 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.  
Suite 100  
Washington, DC  20006  
TEL: (202)457-1818  
FAX: (202)955-5564  
E-mail: gwerner@hklaw.com  
http://www.hklaw.com  
 
 
 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
From: Towanda Bryant [mailto:Towanda.Bryant@fcc.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, April 07, 2009 6:29 PM 
To: Wheeler, George (WAS - X77073) 
Subject: HARRIS CORP. 
 
 
 
SES-LIC-20090403-00409 E090062 
 
I just faxed you an autogrant check sheet, the angles are calculated 
differently, please have an engineer review and email the changes to me ASAP. 
 
Tnx T. 
 
NOTE: This e-mail is from a law firm, Holland & Knight LLP (“H&K”), and is 
intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is addressed. If you 
believe you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately, 
delete the e-mail from your computer and do not copy or disclose it to anyone 
else. If you are not an existing client of H&K, do not construe anything in this 
e-mail to make you a client unless it contains a specific statement to that 
effect and do not disclose anything to H&K in reply that you expect it to hold 



in confidence. If you properly received this e-mail as a client, co-counsel or 
retained expert of H&K, you should maintain its contents in confidence in order 
to preserve the attorney-client or work product privilege that maybe available 
to protect confidentiality. 


